From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 07 August 2017 11:49

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Event on 31st January

Hi [REDACTED],
Of course - Please see attached. May | ask what it’s for?
Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

Digital Communications and PR Officer | Swyddog CC a Chyfathrebu Digidol
T [REDACTED]

ASH Wales Cymru | 2nd Floor | 14-18 City Road | Cardiff | CF24 3DL
www.ashwales.org.uk | @ASHWalesCymru | facebook.com/ASHCymru
Charity Number/Rhif Elusen: 1120834

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 07 August 2017 11:39
To: [REDACTED] >

Subject: Event on 31st January

Hi [REDACTED] — do you have a participants list for the WTHN mental health event on
31+ January please?

Ta

[REDACTED]
Please note new phone number and email address below

[REDACTED]

Head of Branch/Pennaeth Cangen

Tobacco Policy Branch/Cangen Polisi Tybaco

Public Health Division / Is-adran lechyd y Cyhoedd

Directorate of Health Policy /Cyfarwyddiaeth Polisi lechyd

Health and Social Services Group / Grwp lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Welsh Government/ Llywodraeth Cymru

Llinell Union/Direct Line [REDACTED]

Email /e-bost: [REDACTED]
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